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From: Sgarro, Rocco R [rrsgarro@pplweb.com]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 8:00 AM
To: Imboden, Stacey; 'Bruce.Mcdowell@pnl.gov'
Cc: 'Beecher, Kimberly A'; 'Perdomo, Federico R'
Subject: FW: BNP-2009-266 - Bell Bend ER RAIs Letter #4 - Part 2 or 5
Attachments: BNP-2009-266 - Bell Bend ER RAIs - Part 2 of 5.pdf

#2 OF 5 
  

Rocky  

R. R. Sgarro  
Manager - Nuclear Regulatory Affairs  
PPL Bell Bend, LLC  
W: 570.802.8102 (Bell Bend)  
      610.774.7552 (Allentown)  
M:  610.657.4667  
EM: rrsgarro@pplweb.com  

 
  
 

From: Beecher, Kimberly A [mailto:Kimberly.Beecher@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 5:22 PM 
To: Sgarro, Rocco R 
Subject: BNP-2009-266 - Bell Bend ER RAIs Letter #4 - Part 2 or 5 

 
>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or 
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this 
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1 
The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and  
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is  
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error  
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is  
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately, and delete the original message. 

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  BellBend_COL_Public  
Email Number:  354  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (3F32C3D9CA6A66468ED9A8E78108212F17A3C13A)  
 
Subject:   FW: BNP-2009-266 - Bell Bend ER RAIs Letter #4 - Part 2 or 5  
Sent Date:   9/18/2009 7:59:44 AM  
Received Date:  9/18/2009 8:00:17 AM  
From:    Sgarro, Rocco R 
 
Created By:   rrsgarro@pplweb.com 
 
Recipients:     
"'Beecher, Kimberly A'" <Kimberly.Beecher@unistarnuclear.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'Perdomo, Federico R'" <Federico.Perdomo@unistarnuclear.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Imboden, Stacey" <Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'Bruce.Mcdowell@pnl.gov'" <Bruce.Mcdowell@pnl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   leh-mail-2.ppl.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1306      9/18/2009 8:00:17 AM  
BNP-2009-266 - Bell Bend ER RAIs - Part 2 of 5.pdf    5586534  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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